Monthly Regular Meeting of the Village of Fleischmanns Board of Trustees July 10, 2023 at 6:00 pm Skene Library

The Mayor introduced himself and welcomed everyone.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Roll Call Mayor Gil, Trustee Cohen, Trustee Sarabia, Trustee Martinez-Riddle and Trustee Goldring all Present. Public: Vicky Szerko Justin Kolb, Barbara Kolb, Gloria Zola Mulloy, Abe Mendlovic, Roy Todd, Lore Todd, Brendan McLean, Todd Pascarella, Dan Halpern, Heidi Stonier, Jon Frank Online: Larry Reilly, Demetra Platis
- 4. Announcements -
- 5. Approve Prior Minutes
 - a) Motion to approve the minutes from June 12, 2023 made by Trustee Sarabia, seconded by Trustee Cohen. All in favor, motion carries.
 - b) Motion to approve Code enforcement monthly report of permits June 2023 and Financial report June 30, 2023 made by Trustee Sarabia, seconded by Trustee Cohen, all in favor, motion carries.

Old Business

- a) The Mayor informed everyone that he had sent an email out to the company that does repairs for the playground and is just waiting for a response back from them, before moving forward. And that the sugar maples in the park had been replaced.
- b) The Mayor updated everyone on the tennis courts, everything looks good, pickleball lines are on courts, only thing needed are some pickleball nets.

7. New Business

c) The opening of the pool, the pool opened last Tuesday, it will be open to the general public from Tuesday 11 o'clock to six o'clock to Sunday 11 to 6. The fee is Seven dollars a day for adults four dollars for children. We are also going to be renting the pool out after hours. The pool rental hours will be from 6 30pm to 9:00PM. Anyone wanting to rent the pool will need to sign

a waiver, and provide their own licensed lifeguard. This will prevent the village from any liabilities. The rental fees will be \$250.00 for all day Monday or \$100 to rent it after hours from 6:30pm-9:00pm.

Mayor informed village that the board would be working on grants to raise money for the many projects needed in the village and he also talked about the need to fix/replace the guardrails on Lake Street and Switzerland Ave.

Before moving to the Public comments, the Mayor brought up that he would like the village to be one of friendship, not hate. If anyone is threatened or assaulted, their will be charges pressed against them. Hatred will no longer be tolerated in the village.

8. Public Comment

- a) Fred Woller asked when they were going to pave Main Street, The Mayor told him as it was a new administration, he would need to look into it and see where they stood as far as funds went and priorities lied.
- b) Asked where the information for the pool and pickleball can be found, the Mayor responded that it would be posted on our Facebook page
- c) Bill Birns asked if the money collected from the pool would go into a pool fund/account or into a "general" fund. The Mayor told everyone that any money collected from the pool will go into a pool fund to be used for the pool.
- d) Anne Hirsch asked if Corky and Shawn could put gravel down by the kiosk, and mow at Harriet Grossmans old property as grass was getting high. She wanted to talk to Sam about the 17 spaces and how the village could help maintain the different areas.
- e) A motion to close the public comments made by Trustee Sarabia, seconded by trustee Cohen all in favor, public comment is closed.
- f) Motion to audit vouchers made by trustee Sarabia, Seconded by Trustee Cohen, All in favor, motion carries.
- g) Motion to Adjourn meeting made by Trustee Cohen, seconded by Trustee Sarabia all in favor, motion carries.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm

[Type here]

Next meeting: regular Village Trustee meeting May 8, 2023 at 6:00 pm